
March 26, 2008

City Council
City of Des Moines
400 Robert D. Ray Drve
Des Moines, Iowa- 50309-1891

-'

RE: Proposed Vacation of Logan Avenue, portions of alleys
& East 30th Cour Adjoinng th Iowa State Fairgrounds

City of Des Moines City Council:

Please accept ths request to waive the thee required readings of the ordinance to vacate
the above referenced propert.

Sincerely,

IOWA STATE FAIR~f)~
Manager and CEO

P.O. Box 51130 ,Des Moines. Iowa 50311-0003
515.262.3111 515.262.6906 www.iowastatefair.org


